TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON CONSERVATION-LAKE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY MAY 11, 2017 7:00 PM TOWN HALL MEETING ROOM

DRAFT MINUTES

Present: Joe Carbonell, Martin Podskoch, Bob Hart, Tom O'Brien, John Roche, Spencer Killian, Jeremy Hall (Parks & Rec.)

Absent: Peter Zawisza, Irene Curtis, Wes Jenks

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Carbonell at 7:00 p.m.

Seating of Alternates: Mr. Hart and Mr. Killian were seated

Approvals:

a) Minutes of Regular Meeting: April 13, 2017 - A motion was made by Mr. O'Brien, seconded by Mr. Roche, to approve the minutes of the April 13, 2017 meeting with modifications as discussed. Motion passed with a vote of 5-0-1 (Mr. Podskoch abstained).

Communications and Liaison Reports: Mr. Hall reported that there will be an item on the June meeting agenda regarding changing the upland review area from 100' to 200'. A representative from the Commission will attend the July Inlands Wetlands Agency meeting proposing the upland review change for the lake (possibly including Hales & Christopher Brooks). A proposal needs to be created discussing why the benefits of changing the regulation.

If there is an abandoned boat or other item in the lake, the PD should be the first contact.

The application and application fee for the in-lake treatment permit has been sent to Solitude.

There is a man who would like to donate a floating island; Mr. Hall requests the Commission's input on where to put it. This will also be discussed at the June meeting.

Vice Chairman Carbonell noted that the lake clean-up went well; the Boy Scouts were of great assistance, and there seemed to be less garbage than in past years.

Public Remarks:

Kevin Kuhr, 60 Spellman Point Rd., asked about the 200' upland review. Mr. Hall stated that most towns have at least a 150' upland review area, some have 200' (East Hampton's is currently 100') from the lake. This would enable the town to regulate more activity.

Plan Review:

a) 57 Spellman Point – Home and Property Renovations: Patrick & Susan Rubega were present at the meeting to discuss their plans for this property. The homeowners stated that the Inlands Wetlands Agency had previously suggested a dry well to capture rain runoff, which they are in

the process of adding to the plans. The Commission and the homeowners discussed other ways that they can make their property more lake-friendly. It was noted that the driveway will be enlarged; this will be crushed stone. No vegetation will be removed from the lake front area.

A motion was made by Mr. Hart and seconded by Mr. O'Brien to accept the plan with the understanding that there will be an adequate sized dry well included, or equivalent, to accept and manage runoff from the house and driveway. This is a conditional approval until the final drawings with implemented suggestions are obtained. Voted 6-0.

Discussion: Whatever measures need to be included to reduce the runoff into the lake and encourage infiltration in the property should be implemented. Discussion on depth of driveway preparation occurred, and the plan should show what areas are prepared to accept runoff. The Rubegas are amenable to this.

Watershed Proposal Update and Advisory Panel Update: The Commission has been asked not to spend money on anything unless necessary at this point. Dr. Knoecklein will be doing the minimal amount of testing until July 1, and do only what is necessary to keep the 9 point plan and 319 funding accepted. Mr. Hart asked if the plan would be rejected if testing did not occur. Vice Chair Carbonell stated it would not, but funding may be denied if the Town is showing a lack of interest in the program. The testing maintains continuity and movement.

Old Business:

- a) **Sub-Committee Report on Education:** Vice Chair Carbonell attended an all-day seminar by the CT Federation of Lakes and will share materials from the presentation.
- b) Advisory Panel Update: At the last meeting, Mr. DeCarli (P&Z Official) discussed changing the upland review regulations, and discussed a lake smart flyer he can give to people seeking building permits. Hilary from NEAR stated that they have not yet heard from Chuck Lee at DEEP. Solitude notified them that the in-lake treatment permit had been sent to the State, and there is no word on how long it will take to receive.

Mr. Hart asked who makes the decision on when /if the lake is treated and what the criteria is. He explained that there is a certain level of bloom that needs to be achieved, but not exceeded, for the timing of the treatment. This requires frequent measurements and monitoring and his hope is that the lake consultant will be directly involved and will let the Commission know when treatment needs to be done. Vice Chair Carbonell stated that once the application is approved, the Town Council still needs to approve the action, and they will be made aware of the requirements. Mr. Roche asked about the benefit of the treatment. This was discussed along with details of the treatment. It was noted that the benefit is not known at this time as this treatment has not been previously used in the lake. It will be a band-aid for the lake, not a cure.

c) Lake Smart Program: In progress. A checklist for homeowners will be created.

New Business: Vice Chair Carbonell and Mr. Kuhr, who is Chairman of the Friends of the Lake (FOL), explained that the FOL have agreed to fund up to \$35,000 toward one of the recommended projects from the 9 Point Plan; to work on the area in front of the Edgemere condominiums. The Edgemere Board is in favor of the preventative measures and is willing to fund the project as well. There was discussion of berms on N. Main, work to the main entrance of the condos, additions of dry wells, curb modifications, rain gardens and decorative plantings. The true costs of the project are not yet known;

plans are being drawn up currently. There is an aggressive timeline on this and they are hoping to break ground fairly soon.

Mr. Roche asked about meeting with lake associations. He is a member of an association on the North side of the lake, and he believes they would be willing to raise their own money to help with a project such as curbing the erosion. He asked that someone speak to their association about possible projects. Vice Chair Carbonell stated that he would have Steve Trinkus get in touch with Mr. Roche to discuss further.

Mr. Killian stated that there is potential danger to the drinking water by the lake because of the blue-green algae. As this is a health/life issue, it is an additional reason to apply the copper sulfate in-lake treatment. He stated the copper sulfate is better than bacteria from the algae. Discussion on how this behooves the whole community occurred, as some members believe the lake aquifer is being pulled into wells.

Public Remarks:

Kevin Kuhr, 60 Spellman Point, stated that he is not in favor of the copper sulfate in-lake treatment because of the sediment on the bottom of the lake. This compounds the chemical and environmental concerns he has. He does not see the benefit of the treatment and believes it to be a waste of money for a quick fix.

Adjournment:

Mr. Podskoch made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Killian, at 8:12 p.m.. Motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Eliza LoPresti Recording Secretary